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Legislative File No:  2010-0186 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Scott Cope  Building Department  248-841-2445 

 

DATE: March 23, 2010 

 

SUBJECT: Itinerant Merchant Ordinance, Ice Cream vendors 

 

 

REQUEST: 

The revisions adding Section 78-171 to Chapter 78, Peddlers, Solicitors and Itinerant Merchants, is being 

presented for first reading. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Prompted by a recent single vehicle traffic accident involving an ice cream truck, a recommendation was 

given to staff that vehicles used by ice cream vendors, operating in city subdivisions, be inspected 

annually for safety and ordinance compliance.  Staff has amended the ordinance to require an annual 

safety inspection and issuance of an annual inspection sticker by the Ordinance staff and the Oakland 

County Sheriff office.  The ordinance also provides for an inspection fee.  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the ordinance revisions presented be approved by the City Council. 
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